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From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September 22, 2009 3:52 AM
To; Thompsen, Tym (JUS)

Ce: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: RE: Com Centre

1 have received the Smith Falls PCC Tape for the evening in question. Sgt. POWERS in Smith
Falls prepped the tape and even located the vehicle stop in question,

On the tape, PC JACK runs ich the dispaicher runs and retumns the RO of the
vehicle to I. This t the other officers heard over the radio. PC JACK asks
for clarification rovides the licence plate again. The dispatcher then discovers that she had
input an incorrect plate of  which comes back to (Il The piate PC JACK
ran came back to a private individual,

At the end of the day, the officers were correct in hearing
“was jus! the wrong vehicle that the dispatcher had run thro

ttached to a vehicle, it

Regards,

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel ; (705) 742-0401

Fax ; (705) 742-9247

From: Thompson, Tym (JUS)
Sent: September 17, 2009 6:17 PM
To; Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE. Com Centre

Thank you very much, | will probably need a will say from you at some point, but don't worry
about it until | ask.

Tym

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September 17, 2009 6:09 PM
To: Thompson, Tym (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: RE: Com Centre

Hello Tym,

Smith Falls PCC was in contact with me today via email indicating they were hoping to get the
logger tape completed today. I'm heading into 2 weeks of nights so I've requested they forward
the DVD to Inspector Johnston. I've included the Inspector in this email so he has your contact
information on where to send the logger tape to.

Anything else | can do to assist, please don't hesitate to ask!
Boest regards,
Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740
Peterborough County OPP
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VNET 508-4120
Tel : (705) 742-0401
Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Thompson, Tym (JUS)
Sent: September 17, 2009 6.01 PM
To: Fiindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Com Centre

Sgt. Findail,

| have been assi to follow up on P/C Jack. | understand you requested the logger tapes
conceming e you received the recording yet? | would like a copy, but didn't
want to put in a8 second request for the same thing.

Tym

Tym Thompson

Detective Sergeant
Professional Standards Bureau
Ontario Provincial Police
desk-{705) 329-6473

cell-{705) 238-7107

fax-{705) 329-6050
vnet-518-8473



